CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY **REPORTER**

No 6443

WEDNESDAY 9 NOVEMBER 2016

Vol cxlvii No 9

CONTENTS

Notices

Tones	
Calendar	95
Discussion on Tuesday, 22 November 2016	95
Notice of an additional Discussion on Tuesday,	
20 December 2016	95
Notice of benefactions	95
Election to the Board of Scrutiny: additional	
vacancy in class $(c)(ii)$	96
A strategic framework for the development of	
the University estate	96
Annual Reports	96
Teaching and Learning Innovation Fund, 2016–17	97
Vacancies, appointments, etc.	
Vacancies in the University	97
Appointments, reappointment, and grants of title	97
Events, courses, etc.	
Announcement of lectures, seminars, etc.	98
Notices by Faculty Boards, etc.	
Annual meetings of the Faculties	98

Reports Report of the General Board on the establishment and re-establishment of certain Professorships	98
Graces Grace submitted to the Regent House on 9 November 2016	101
End of the Official Part of the 'Reporter'	
College Notices Vacancies Other Notices	102 102
Societies, etc. Cambridge Society for the Application of Research	102
External Notices University of Oxford	102



NOTICES

Calendar

- 9 November, Wednesday. Michaelmas Term divides.
- 21 November, *Monday*. Leslie Stephen Lecture at 5.30 p.m. in the Senate-House, Professor R. Monk, FRSL, Professor of Philosophy, University of Southampton.
- 22 November, Tuesday. Discussion at 2 p.m. in the Senate-House (see below).
- 26 November, Saturday. Congregation of the Regent House at 2 p.m.

Discussions (at 2 p.m.)

Congregations

26 November, Saturday at 2 p.m.

- 22 November 6 December
- 20 December

Discussion on Tuesday, 22 November 2016

The Vice-Chancellor invites those qualified under the regulations for Discussions (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 103) to attend a Discussion in the Senate-House on Tuesday, 22 November 2016, at 2 p.m. for the discussion of the following:

1. Topic of concern to the University: That the Regent House, as the governing body of the University, consider the report of the ACBELA Working Group on Investment Responsibility published in June 2016,1 and in particular consider a policy of divestment from fossil fuels (*Reporter*, 6441, 2016–17, p. 64).

2. Report of the General Board, dated 2 November 2016, on the establishment and re-establishment of certain Professorships (p. 98).

¹ See *Reporter*, 6430, 2015–16, p. 636.

Notice of an additional Discussion on Tuesday, 20 December 2016

3 November 2016

The Vice-Chancellor gives notice of an additional Discussion on Tuesday, 20 December 2016, at 2 p.m., in the Senate-House. This Discussion has been added to the schedule of meetings in order to make it possible for the recommendations of a Report to be approved in time to meet a deadline. Those who wish to speak at a Discussion but are unable to attend in person can ask the Proctors to read their remarks on their behalf; remarks should ideally be sent to the Senior Proctor (email: senior.proctor@cam.ac.uk) by 2 p.m. on the Monday before the Discussion.

Notice of benefactions

7 November 2016

The Vice-Chancellor gives notice that he has accepted with gratitude the following benefactions, of which both the capital and the income may be used:

- (i) a benefaction of £3m from The Monument Trust to support projects to improve the Fitzwilliam Museum;
- philanthropic grants of £700,000 from the National Heritage Memorial Fund and of £200,000 from the Art Fund towards the purchase of the Castle Howard Cabinets, to be added to the Fitzwilliam Museum's collection;
- (iii) philanthropic grants amounting to £570,476 from the Evelyn Trust to support research projects in the School of Clinical Medicine (role of brain inflammation in early Parkinson's dementia, £207,985; personalized prostrate risk prediction, £42,376; mitochondria and immune signalling, £33,333; mechanisms of kidney preservation by warm perfusion, £100,000; role of pressure slope in preterm baby ventilation, £26,800; early identification of perinatal ischaemic stroke, £98,502) and in the School of the Biological Sciences (cellular energetics and human disease, £61,480);
- (iv) benefactions of US\$500,000 from Arcadia and of £250,000 from The Rothschild Foundation, the latter payable over five years, to support the Cambridge Conservation Initiative's Collaborative Fund for Conservation, which provides grants for projects undertaken by CCI partners that address high priority biodiversity conservation issues;
- a benefaction of £250,000 from the Frances and Augustus Newman Foundation, payable over two years, to support the refurbishment and operation of the Microfabrication Laboratory in the Department of Chemistry, to be named the Sir Rodney Sweetnam Laboratory for Micro- and Nanoscale Biomedical Science;
- (vi) a benefaction of a further £214,070 from Ms Claire Barnes to support two additional studentships in the Department of Zoology, to be named the Claire Barnes 150th Anniversary Studentship in the Biology and Ecology of Asia, and the Claire Barnes 150th Anniversary Studentship in Marine Biology (*Reporter*, 6419, 2015–16, p. 420);

- (vii) a benefaction of US\$200,000 from Cambridge in America, following a donation from the Tony and Elizabeth Tanke Donor Advised Fund at the InFaith Community Foundation, to support the Centre for English Legal History in the Faculty of Law;
- (viii) a benefaction of CA\$100,000 from the Horne Family Charitable Foundation to support research into multiple sclerosis undertaken by the research group of Professor Alasdair Coles in the Department of Clinical Neurosciences.

The Vice-Chancellor also gives notice that he has accepted with gratitude a benefaction of £1.5m from the Hatton Trust to support a Hatton Lectureship in the Philosophy of Public Health in the Department of History and Philosophy of Science. The Council is publishing a Grace for the approval of the regulations to govern the fund (Grace 1, p. 101).

Election to the Board of Scrutiny: additional vacancy in class (c)(ii)

7 November 2016

The Vice-Chancellor gives notice of an election to fill an additional casual vacancy on the Board of Scrutiny in class (c)(ii) (a member of the Regent House), to serve with immediate effect until 30 September 2017. Following consultation with the Chair of the Board, it has been agreed that this election will be run in accordance with the timetable for the elections for the other vacancies on the Council and the Board of Scrutiny in November 2016. Nominations should therefore be received by the Registrary not later than 12 noon on Friday, 18 November 2016.

For further information about the nomination procedure and election timetable, see the Notice of 3 October 2016, republished on 26 October 2016 (*Reporter*, 6441, 2016–17, p. 61).

A strategic framework for the development of the University estate

7 November 2016

The Council and the General Board wish to report to the Regent House that they have approved a strategic framework for the development of the University estate, which has been published here: http://www.em.admin.cam.ac.uk/strategic-framework.¹ The framework has been prepared by the University's Estates Strategy Committee, which was established (by Grace 5 of 21 May 2014) as a sub-committee of the Planning and Resources Committee (PRC). The Committee is chaired by the Pro-Vice-Chancellor (Planning and Resources) and includes representatives from the Council and from among the Heads of Schools, as well as the Chairs of the Buildings Committee and the West and North West Cambridge Estates Board (formerly the West and North West Cambridge Estates Syndicate). The work of the Estates Strategy Committee has been informed by direction received since 2014 from both the Council and the General Board, and specifically by contributions from Heads of Schools and Pro-Vice-Chancellors at a workshop convened for that purpose in November 2015. The Pro-Vice-Chancellor (Enterprise and Regional Affairs) has led a limited set of external meetings with the local planning authorities.

A University estate strategy was previously requested and approved by PRC in 2012 in order to provide strategic context for the emerging Capital Plan. That document focussed narrowly on the physical estate at an operational level, and within relatively short-term horizons. The document prepared by the Estates Strategy Committee seeks to ensure that the University estate supports the University's mission by developing and managing the estate so that it will:

- be an expression of the University's academic excellence, with high quality places and services, in order to contribute to the University's and the City's competitive advantage;
- support productivity by delivering a positive experience for students and staff;
- be developed sustainably;
- · deliver value for money, and generate additional income, to improve the University's financial position.

A number of estate-specific goals are identified for these four performance areas, and strategies are articulated to achieve each goal. Some of these are novel within the University; others draw on examples of current good practice and seek to apply them more widely and systematically. Rather than specifying targets and actions to be applied uniformly across the University, the intention is to establish a framework for future decision-making and articulate proposals for further work that will inform plans for improvement. To this end, presentations will be scheduled with Councils of the Schools and other University bodies concerned with academic, financial, and infrastructure planning. Some of this work is expected to generate outputs that will require scrutiny and formal approval by University committees and, where appropriate, the Regent House. The framework will be reviewed after an initial period of two years.

¹ As the version available on the Estate Management website will change over time, a copy of the version approved by the Council and the General Board in the Michaelmas Term 2016 is available (to those within the Cam-domain) at http://www.admin.cam.ac.uk/ cam-only/reporter/2016-17/weekly/6443/strategic-framework-Michaelmas16.pdf.

Annual Reports

The following Annual Reports have been received by the General Board and are available on the websites indicated:

Institute of Continuing Education,	
Annual Report 2015–16	
Sainsbury Laboratory Management Board,	
Annual Report 2016	

To be confirmed

http://www.ice.cam.ac.uk/annual-report

Teaching and Learning Innovation Fund, 2016–17

The Digital Teaching and Learning Sub-committee is pleased to announce that the Teaching and Learning Innovation Fund is now accepting bids for 2016–17, for the purpose of implementing innovative practice in any area of learning and teaching provision. The Fund has been developed specifically to provide start-up funding for creative or exploratory projects ineligible for other sources of funding; bids should focus on new approaches or initiatives that enhance learning and teaching. The Sub-committee expects to be able to support up to ten projects in 2016–17.

Any innovative project will be considered and need not necessarily be IT-focused; however, bids in support of technology to enhance teaching and learning are particularly welcome. Requests for funding primarily or solely for the purchase of equipment will not be accepted.

Application forms and examples of successful bids are available at: http://www.cctl.cam.ac.uk/support-and-training/funding. Note that normally grants will be between £10,000-£20,000 but exceptionally requests for smaller grants will be considered. The Fund is only available for internal members of the University of Cambridge, and external bids will not be considered.

Successful applicants will report back to the Sub-committee within a year of funds being allocated, including evaluation of the project's success. Projects should therefore be realistic and take these time constraints into account when submitting a bid. Successful applicants will be asked to contribute to activities sponsored by the Cambridge Centre for Teaching and Learning

Application forms should be submitted to Melissa Rielly, Educational and Student Policy, Academic Division, 17 Mill Lane, Cambridge (email: melissa.rielly@admin.cam.ac.uk), by **Monday, 23 January 2017**. Ms Rielly may be contacted with queries or requests for further details about the Fund.

VACANCIES, APPOINTMENTS, ETC.

Vacancies in the University

A full list of current vacancies can be found at http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/.

NIHR Clinical Lecturers in Psychiatry (two posts: one in Old Age Psychiatry and one in Adult or Child Adolescent Psychiatry) in the Department of Psychiatry; salary: £31,614–£54,741; closing date: 2 December 2016; further details: http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/job/9621; quote reference: RC08458

The University values diversity and is committed to equality of opportunity.

The University has a responsibility to ensure that all employees are eligible to live and work in the UK.

Appointments, reappointment, and grants of title

The following appointments, reappointment, and grants of title have been made:

APPOINTMENTS

University Lecturers

Physics. Dr Andrew Peter Jardine, Ph.D., *F*, M.Sci., *Nottingham*, appointed from 1 September 2016 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

Pure Mathematics and Mathematical Statistics. Dr Ailsa MacGregor Keating, M.Math., M.A., T, Ph.D., Massachusetts Institute of Technology, from 1 October 2016 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

Deputy Head of Department

Zoology. Dr Nicholas Ian Mundy, MUR, appointed from 1 October 2016 until 30 September 2017.

Assistant Secretary

Engineering. Ms Victoria Houghton, B.A., *Anglia Ruskin*, appointed from 31 October 2016 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of nine months.

Assistant Under-Librarian

University Library. Ms Sian Elizabeth Collins, B.A., *London*, M.A., *Liverpool*, appointed from 1 January 2017 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of nine months.

REAPPOINTMENT

Deputy Head of Department

Pharmacology. Dr Robert Michael Henderson, EM, reappointed from 1 October 2016 until 30 September 2019.

GRANTS OF TITLE

Affiliated Lecturers

Divinity. Reverend Alexandra Mary Barrett, *CL*, has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 October 2016 until 30 September 2018. Reverend Dr Cindy K. Wesley has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 October 2016 for a further two years.

Education. Ms Christine Estelle Counsell, *W*, has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 October 2016 until 30 September 2017.

EVENTS, COURSES, ETC.

Announcement of lectures, seminars, etc.

The University offers a large number of lectures, seminars, and other events, many of which are free of charge, to members of the University and others who are interested. Details can be found on individual Faculty, Department, and institution websites, on the What's On website (http://www.admin.cam.ac.uk/whatson/), and on Talks.cam (http://www.talks.cam.ac.uk/).

Brief details of upcoming events are given below.

African Archaeology Group	The John Alexander Seminar Series, 2016–17: <i>Finding the imagined community of Mapungubwe in thirteenth century southern Africa</i> , by Dr Ceri Ashley, University of Pretoria and UEA, at 1.15 p.m. on 21 November 2016, in the Seminar Room, McDonald Institute, Downing Site	http://www.mcdonald.cam.ac. uk/events/african-seminars
MRC Laboratory of Molecular Biology	Molecular chaperone functions in protein folding and quality control, by Ulrich Hartl, Max Planck Institute of Biochemistry, at 12 noon on 15 November 2016, in the Max Perutz Lecture Theatre, Laboratory of Molecular Biology	http://www2.mrc-lmb.cam. ac.uk/news-and-events/ scientific-seminars/

NOTICES BY FACULTY BOARDS, ETC.

Annual meetings of the Faculties

Asian and Middle Eastern Studies

The Chair of the Faculty Board of Asian and Middle Eastern Studies gives notice that the Annual Meeting of the Faculty will be held at 1.45 p.m. on Tuesday, 15 November 2016, in Rooms 8/9 in the Faculty Building, Sidgwick Avenue. The business will be the election, in accordance with Regulation 1 of the General Regulations for the Constitution of the Faculty Boards (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 585), of three members of the Board in class (*c*) to serve for four years from 1 January 2017.

Nominations for the election and notice of any other business should reach the Secretary of the Faculty Board (email: administrator@ames.cam.ac.uk) not later than 11 November 2016.

REPORTS

Report of the General Board on the establishment and re-establishment of certain Professorships

The GENERAL BOARD begs leave to report to the University as follows:

1. The General Board recommends the establishment and re-establishment of certain Professorships as set out in paragraphs 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6 below. The funding arrangements for the Bennett Professorship of Public Policy, the Dr John C. Taylor Professorship of Innovation, the Professorship of Oncological Imaging, the Professorship of Cell Biology, and the Professorship of Clinical Microbiology were scrutinized by the Resource Management Committee at its meeting on 12 October 2016.

2. The Board has accepted an academic case from the Council of the School of the Humanities and Social Sciences for the establishment of a Bennett Professorship of Public Policy, from 1 October 2017, in the Department of Politics and International Studies. If recommendations I and II of this Report are approved, the Professorship will be funded by a benefaction of £2.5m from Mr Peter Bennett to be held on trust by the University as an endowment fund and governed by the regulations in Annex I to this Report; the endowment will also support a Fellowship at Churchill College to be held by the postholder of the Bennett Professorship. The Board has agreed that election to the Professorship should be made by an *ad hoc* Board of Electors and that the candidature should be open to all persons whose work falls within the general field of the title of the office

99 CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY REPORTER

3. The Board has accepted an academic case from the Council of the School of Technology for the establishment of a Dr John C. Taylor Professorship of Innovation, from 1 October 2017, in the Department of Engineering. If recommendations III and IV of this Report are approved, the Professorship will be funded by a benefaction of £2.5m from Dr John C. Taylor OBE to be held on trust by the University as an endowment fund and governed by the regulations in Annex II to this Report. The Board has agreed that election to the Professorship should be made by an *ad hoc* Board of Electors and that the candidature should be open to all persons whose work falls within the general field of the title of the office.

4. The Board has accepted an academic case from the Council of the School of Clinical Medicine for the establishment of a Professorship of Oncological Imaging, from 1 August 2017, for a single tenure in the Department of Radiology. Fifty per cent of the costs of the Professorship will be met by the Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust; for the first five years the Cambridge Cancer Centre will contribute £50,000 per annum and any shortfall will be met from Cambridge Biomedical Research Centre funding. Thereafter the School of Clinical Medicine will underwrite the other 50% of the salary costs of the Professorship from within its recurrent Chest allocation. The Board has agreed that election to the Professorship should be made by an ad hoc Board of Electors and preference should be given to those candidates whose work falls within the field of oncological imaging with expertise in MRI, CT, and PET multimodal function imaging techniques.

5. The Board has accepted an academic case from the Council of the School of Clinical Medicine for the establishment of a Professorship of Cell Biology, from 1 March 2017, for a single tenure in the Department of Clinical Biochemistry. The full cost of the Professorship will be met through existing resources available to the School of Clinical Medicine. The Board has agreed that election to the Professorship should be made by an *ad hoc* Board of Electors and preference should be given to those candidates whose work falls within the field of the cell biology of disease.

6. The Board has accepted an academic case from the Council of the School of Clinical Medicine for the reestablishment of a Professorship of Clinical Microbiology. from 1 October 2016, for a single tenure in the Department of Medicine. The costs of the Professorship will be shared as follows: 50% by Public Health England, 25% by Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust, and 25% by the School of Clinical Medicine from within its recurrent Chest allocation. The funding from Public Health England will be renewed on a five-year basis subject to the performance of the post-holder. Cambridge University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust will also offer an honorary consultant position to the appropriate appointee. The Board has agreed that election to the Professorship should be made by an ad hoc Board of Electors and that the candidature should be open to all persons whose work falls within the general field of the title of the office.

- 7. The General Board recommends:
- I. That a Bennett Professorship of Public Policy be established in the University from 1 October 2017, placed in the Schedule to Special Ordinance C (vii) 1, and assigned to the Department of Politics and International Studies.
- II. That regulations for a Bennett Fund for Public Policy, as set out in Annex I to this Report, be approved.
- III. That a Dr John C. Taylor Professorship of Public Innovation be established in the University from 1 October 2017, placed in the Schedule to Special Ordinance C (vii) 1, and assigned to the Department of Engineering.
- IV. That regulations for a Dr John C. Taylor Professorship of Innovation Fund, as set out in Annex II to this Report, be approved.
- V. That a Professorship of Oncological Imaging be established in the University from 1 August 2017 for a single tenure, placed in the Schedule to Special Ordinance C (vii) 1, and assigned to the Department of Radiology.
- VI. That a Professorship of Cell Biology be established in the University from 1 March 2017 for a single tenure, placed in the Schedule to Special Ordinance C (vii) 1, and assigned to the Department of Clinical Biochemistry.
- VII. That a Professorship of Clinical Microbiology be established in the University from 1 October 2016 for a single tenure, placed in the Schedule to Special Ordinance C (vii) 1, and assigned to the Department of Medicine.

2 November 2016	L. K. BORYSIEWICZ, <i>Vice-Chancellor</i> Chad Allen	David Good A. L. Greer	Rachael Padman Richard Prager
	PHILIP ALLMENDINGER	Roberta Huldisch	HELEN THOMPSON
	Anne Davis	PATRICK MAXWELL	GRAHAM VIRGO
	ABIGAIL FOWDEN	MARTIN MILLETT	CHRIS YOUNG

Annex I

BENNETT FUND FOR PUBLIC POLICY

1. The benefaction received from Peter W. Bennett, together with such other sums as may be received or applied for the same purpose, shall form an endowment fund called the Bennett Fund for Public Policy to advance research in the field of public policy by supporting a Bennett Professorship of Public Policy.

2. The Managers shall be responsible for the administration of the Fund and the application of its income and shall comprise the Head of the School of the Humanities and Social Sciences, who shall be Chair, the Chair of the Faculty of Human, Social, and Political Science, and the Head of the Department of Politics and International Studies.

3. Subject to Regulation 4, the income of the Fund shall be applied towards the following:

- (*a*) the payment of the stipend, national insurance, pension contributions, and associated indirect costs of the Bennett Professorship of Public Policy payable by the University;
- (*b*) a distribution of 6 per cent of the annual income of the Fund to Churchill College in each financial year in support of a linked Fellowship for the holder of the Professorship, provided that the distribution shall not be paid in any year during the whole of which the Fellowship is vacant and shall be reduced *pro rata* in respect of any year in which the Fellowship is held for part only of that year.

4. Any unexpended income in any financial year, including income accrued during a vacancy in the Professorship or the linked Fellowship, may, at the discretion of the Managers:

- (*a*) with the approval of the Faculty Board of Human, Social, and Political Science, be applied to support the work of the Professor in such manner as may be recommended by the Managers;
- (*b*) with the approval of the General Board, be applied to support research in the field of public policy in the University in such manner as may be recommended by the Managers; and/or
- (c) be carried forward for use as income in accordance with Regulation 3 in any one or more subsequent financial years.

Annex II

DR JOHN C. TAYLOR PROFESSORSHIP OF INNOVATION FUND

1. The funds received from Dr John C. Taylor OBE, together with such other sums as may be received or applied for the same purpose, shall form an endowment fund called the Dr John C. Taylor Professorship of Innovation Fund to advance research in the field of engineering innovation, and education by supporting a Dr John C. Taylor Professorship of Innovation.

2. The Managers shall be responsible for the administration of the Fund and the application of its income and shall comprise the Head of the School of Technology, the Head of the Department of Engineering, and the Head of the Division of Manufacturing and Management within the Department of Engineering, one of whom shall be Chair.

3. Subject to Regulation 4, the income of the Fund shall be applied towards the payment of the stipend, national insurance, pension contributions, and associated indirect costs of the Dr John C. Taylor Professorship of Innovation payable by the University.

4. Any unexpended income in any financial year, including income accrued during a vacancy in the Professorship, may, at the discretion of the Managers:

- (*a*) with the approval of the Faculty Board of Engineering, be applied to support the work of the Professor in such manner as may be recommended by the Managers;
- (*b*) with the approval of the General Board, be applied to support research in the field of engineering in the University in such manner as may be recommended by the Managers; and/or
- (c) be carried forward for use as income in accordance with Regulation 3 in any one or more subsequent financial years.

GRACES

Grace submitted to the Regent House on 9 November 2016

The Council submits the following Grace to the Regent House. This Grace, unless it is withdrawn or a ballot is requested in accordance with the regulations for Graces of the Regent House (*Statutes and Ordinances*, p. 103), will be deemed to have been approved at 4 p.m. on Friday, 18 November 2016.

1. That a Hatton Philosophy of Public Health Fund be established in the University, to be governed by the following regulations:¹

HATTON PHILOSOPHY OF PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

1. The sums received by the University from the Hatton Trust to support teaching and research in the Department of History and Philosophy of Science, along with other donations received for the same purpose, shall form a fund called the Hatton Philosophy of Public Health Fund.

2. The first charge on the income of the Fund shall be the stipend, national insurance, pension contributions, and associated indirect costs payable by the University in respect of a Lectureship in the Department of History and Philosophy of Science to be known as the Hatton Lectureship in the Philosophy of Public Health.

3. The Fund shall be administered by the Managers of the Hatton Philosophy of Life Sciences Fund.

4. After provision has been made in accordance with Regulation 2, the income of the Fund may be applied for the support of teaching or research in the philosophy of public health as shall be approved by the General Board on the recommendation of the Managers.

5. Any unexpended income in a financial year shall either be added to the capital of the Fund or accumulated for use as income in any one or more subsequent years, as the Managers may determine.

¹ See the Vice-Chancellor's Notice (p. 95).

J. W. NICHOLLS, Registrary

END OF THE OFFICIAL PART OF THE 'REPORTER'

COLLEGE NOTICES

Vacancies

Murray Edwards College and Department of Mathematics: Fixed-term College Lectureship and Fellowship in Mathematics, held in association with research post in the Department of Mathematics; tenure: from 1 September 2017, for six years; salary: £38,896–£49,230, depending on experience, at current rates; closing date: 21 November 2016; further details: http://www.murrayedwards.cam.ac.uk/ about/work-us

St Edmund's College: Non-stipendiary Postdoctoral Research Fellowships (up to four posts), in either the Arts or the Sciences; tenure: from 1 October 2017 for two years, with the possibility of renewal for a further two years; closing date: 6 January 2017; further details: https://www.st-edmunds.cam.ac.uk/content/postdoctoralresearch-fellowships

Other Notices

Emmanuel College

Memorial concert for Dr Ron Gray

A memorial concert will be held in the Queen's Building Lecture Theatre, Emmanuel College, on Friday, 18 November 2016, for Dr Ron Gray, who died, aged 96 years, in November 2015. At 5 p.m. there will be talks about Dr Gray and his work, followed by a concert at 6 p.m. Dr Christopher Whitton and Mr Richard Latham will perform songs for baritone and piano by Schubert, Duparc, and Finzi, and will include readings of two sonnets by Shakespeare.

The concert will last approximately 45 minutes. Admission is free and unticketed.

Cambridge Seminars in the History of Cartography

Megan Barford (National Maritime Museum), presents Ink, paper, brass, and glass: marine charts and charting in the nineteenth century, at 5.30 p.m. on Tuesday, 22 November 2016 in the Gardner Room, Emmanuel College. Further details are available at: http://www.lib. cam.ac.uk/collections/departments/maps/cartographicevents/camsem.

Newnham College

Memorial service for Dame Margaret Anstee

The memorial service for Dame Margaret Joan Anstee, DCMG, M.A., (Hon.)LL.D., Honorary Fellow of Newnham College, Under-Secretary-General of the United Nations 1987–93 (see *Reporter*, 6435, 2016–17, p. 8) will be at St James's Church, Piccadilly, London, on Tuesday, 17 January 2017, at 3 p.m., followed by a reception at Chatham House.

SOCIETIES, ETC.

Cambridge Society for the Application of Research

Dr Ewan Birney, FRS, FMedSci, European Bioinformatics Institute, will give a lecture entitled *Big data in biology: challenges and opportunities for health care and research*, at 7.30 p.m. on Monday, 14 November 2016, in the Wolfson Lecture Theatre, Churchill College. Further details are available at http://www.csar.org.uk.

EXTERNAL NOTICES

University of Oxford

Faculty of Law: Professorship of Jurisprudence; closing date: 15 December 2016; further details: https://www.ox.ac.uk/about/jobs/academic/index/

St Catherine's College: Stipendiary Lectureship in History; tenure: January 2017 to March 2017; stipend: £17,368; closing date: 22 November 2016; further details: https://www.stcatz.ox.ac.uk/node/951

Stipendiary Lectureship in History; tenure: January 2017 to September 2018; stipend: £13,026; closing date: 22 November 2016; further details: https://www.stcatz. ox.ac.uk/node/1167

Notices for publication in the *Reporter*, or queries concerning content, should be sent to the Editor, Cambridge University Reporter, Registrary's Office, The Old Schools, Cambridge, CB2 1TN (tel. 01223 332305, email **reporter.editor@admin.cam.ac.uk**). Advice and information on content submission is available on the *Reporter* website at http://www.reporter.admin.cam.ac.uk/. Copy should be sent as early as possible in the week before publication; short notices will be accepted up to **4 p.m. on Friday** for publication the following Wednesday. Inclusion of notices is at the discretion of the Editor.

© 2016 The Chancellor, Masters, and Scholars of the University of Cambridge.

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, without the prior permission in writing of the University of Cambridge, or as expressly permitted by law.